

igrant Education Program

ASD



Parent Advisory Committee

BYLA S

July 1, 2021

Article I - Name of the Organization

The name of the organization shall be the Anchorage Municipal Police Association (AMPA) established on 1970.

Article II - Responsibilities

[Redacted text]

Article III - Members

Section I. Composition of MPAC

No employee of the Anchorage School Districts MPD shall be eligible to serve as a member of the MPAC.

The Alaska State parent representative for Anchorage School District shall be a member of the

2. The MPAC shall be composed of

Section III. Terms of Membership

Section IV. Voting Rights

MPAC.

1. Applications will be solicited from persons interested in serving on the committee. In soliciting

Section V. Termination of Membership

1. The member establishes residence outside the Anchorage School District

Article IV – Officers

Section I. Officers

The officers of the MPAC shall be chairperson and vice-chairperson.

Section II. Election of Officers

The chairperson and vice-chairperson of the MPAC shall be elected at the annual spring meeting by vote of the MPAC and will serve for two years and until their successors have been elected and qualified.

Section III. Removal

Any elected officer of the MPAC may be removed by two-thirds vote of all members of the MPAC, when in judgment of the MPAC; the MPAC would thus be served.

Section IV. Vacancy

If an officer is unable to serve in the position, that position shall be filled for the unexpired term by the MPAC in the same manner as provided for in Section II of this Article. The vice-chairperson will replace the chairperson, and the other officers will be elected by the committee membership.

Section V. Chairperson

The chairperson shall be a migratory parent and will preside at all meetings of the MPAC, and shall sign all letters, reports, or other communications of the MPAC. He or she shall appoint members to standing or special committees deemed by the MPAC to be necessary. In addition, he or she shall perform all other duties incident to the office of chairperson or prescribed by the MPAC. The chairperson's term is two consecutive years.

Section VI. Vice-Chairperson

The vice-chairperson shall be a migrant parent. The duties of the vice-chairperson shall be to represent the chairperson in performing his or her assigned duties, and to substitute for the chairperson in his or her absence. The vice-chairperson shall also perform such duties assigned to him or her by the chairperson or by the MPAC. The vice-chairperson's term is two consecutive years.

Section VII. Secretary

The Anchorage School District will provide the committee a recording secretary.

Article V – Meetings of the MPAC

Section I. Calling Meetings

There shall be a minimum of four regularly scheduled meetings of the MPAC each year. Additional meetings will be called by the (1) Migrant Education Director, (2) by direction of the chairperson, or (3) by request of the majority of MPAC members.

Section II. Place of Meeting

The Migrant Education Department will be responsible for making the necessary arrangements for meeting facilities.

Section III. Notice of Meetings

The Migrant Education Department shall be responsible for notifying all members of scheduled meetings. Notices will include the date, time, and location of the meeting.

Section IV. Decision of the MPAC

Section V. Quorum

Section VI. Conduct at Meetings

All meetings of the MPAC will be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order for informal meetings of small groups or in accordance with a previously adopted appropriate adaptation thereof.

Section VII. Open Meetings

The MPAC meetings shall be open to all interested parties. The chairperson is not required to recognize any group requesting to make a formal presentation unless the group has been

Article VI – Committees

Section I. Standing and Special Committees

The MPAC may establish and abolish such standing and special committees it deems necessary. No standing or special committee may exercise the authority of the MPAC. The ASD's Mission

Section II. Appointments

Section III. Term of Office for Committees

Section IV. Rules

Section V. Quorum
The Education Representative serves as a resource to all standing and special committees.

committee, a majority of the members of the special committee shall be

Article VII – Amendments

Article VIII – Ratification

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

neill Marquez

Chairperson, Migrant Education Committee

Date

8-20-21

reen Brown

Senior Director, Migrant Education

Date

8-20-21

Deena Bishop, Ed.D.

Superintendent, Anchorage School District

Date